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LEGAL NOTICES

MARRIAGE ACTS

A Building certified for worship named WESLEYAN
REFORM CH-IAPlBL, Curbar, in the registration
district of Bakewell, in the county of Derby, was on
29th November 1%1 registered for solemnising
marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the
Marriage Act, 1949 as amended by section 1 (1) of
the M'arriage Acts Amendment Act, l^lSS.—Dated 1st
December 1961.
(105) G. D. A. Walford, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named CHURCH OF
ST. THOMAS OF CANTERBURY, Station Road,
Whyteleafe, in the registration district of Surrey
South Eastern, in the county of Surrey, was on 28th
November 1961, registered for solemnising marriages
therein pursuant to section 41 af the Marriage Act,
1949, as amended by section 1 (il) of the Marriage .Acts
Amendment Act. 1958.—Dated 30th November 1961.
(054) Edward E. Roberts. Superintendent Registrar.

A BuiMing certified for worship named ST.
PATRICK'S CATHOLIC CHURCH, Clipstone Road
West, Forest Town, Mansfield, in the registra-
tion district of Mansfield, in the county of
Nottingham, was on 28th November 1961, registered
for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section
41 of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section
1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—
Dated 30th November 1961.
(055) N. F. Dun-more, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named St. JOHN
OIF ROCHESTER CATHOLIC CHORICH, Thorpe
Road, Egham, Hythe, in the registration district of
Surrey North Western, in the county of Surrey, was
on 2'8'th November 19161, registered for solemnising
marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the
Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section 1 (!l) of
the M'arriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 1st
December 10161.
(102) S. W. Cooke, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that the undermentioned buildings have wholly ceased to be used as places
of worship by the congregations on whose behalf they were certified in accordance with the Place of Religious
Worship Certifying Act, 1852, or Places of Worship Registration Act, 1855, has cancelled the record of their certi-
fications.

Place of Worship

Christian Science Society, 19, Gold-
ington Road, Bedford.

Bideford Spiritualist Church, Two
Rooms, Ground Floor of a Building,
Hart Street, Bideford.

St. Joseph's Catholic Oratory, Gill
Place, Brampton.

Dean Row Methodist Church, Dean
Row, Wilmslow.

Kingdom Hall of Jehovah's Witnesses,
178, Quay Road, Bridlington.

Seventh Day Adventist Church,
Ground Floor, 24c, Livingstone
Road, Gillingham.

Alexandra Hall, Alexandra Place,
Dover.

Christian Science Society, First Floor
over Shops, 11 and 12, The Green,
High Street, Ealing.

Church of God Mission Hall, Ground
Floor, 29, Roscoe Street.

St. Joseph's Catholic Church, High
Pavement, Sutton-in-Ashfield.

Methodist Chapel, Newton St. Faith

Friends Meeting House, Friar Lane...

Spiritualist Church, One Room,
Ground Floor One Room, Second
Floor, 13, Shaw Road.

Kingdom Hall, Back Room, Ground
Floor of 177, Oxford Road.

Salvation Army Hut, Truro Road,
St. Austell.

Marble Arch and District Synagogue,
32, Great Cumberland Place.

Methodist Chapel, Ryland, Welton ...

Salvation Army Hall, Lower Horseley
Fields.

Registration
District

Bedford

Bideford

Border

Bucklow ...

Buckrose

Chatham

Dover

Ealing

Leeds

Mansfield

Norwich Outer ...

Nottingham

Oldham

Reading

St. Austell

St. Marylebone ...

Welton

Wolverhampton

County or
County Borough

Bedford

Devon

Cumberland

Chester

York. East Riding

Kent

Kent

Middlesex ...

Leeds C. B

Nottingham

Norfolk

Nottingham C.B

Oldham C.B

Reading C.B

Cornwall

London

Lincoln (Parts of Lindsey)

Wolverhampton C.B.

Date of
Certification

3rd June 1920

24th April 1957.

5th March 1904.

22nd March 1861.

14th March 1941

30th March 1955

1st June 1934.

27th March 1939.

19th February 1960.

30th September 1957.

28th January 1873.

27th April 1854.

19th August 1937.

31st August 1954.

5th April 1921.

24th February 1956.

4th October 1860.

23rd July 1925.

22nd November 196U
G. A. Fielden, for Registrar General.


